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Malave, Erin

From: Gaie Dunbar [Gale@dunbar-construction.com]

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 12:50 PM

Tq: CorpAddressChange ‘

Subject: Principal Address Change for Dunbar Construction, L.L.C.

To Whom It May Cencern,
Re: Principal Address Change for Dunbar Construction, L.L.C.
Document # LO1000000720 —— '
Principal Address: 2221 Lee Road, Suite #11

Winter Park, FI 32789
Our mailing address had not changed.

Best Regards,

Gale L. Dunbar

= .

740 Florida Central Pkwy, Suite 2056
Longwood, FL 32750

(407) 834-1765 office

(407) 834-1895 fax

(407) 342-2527 mobile

Florida Building Contractor

State License No.. CBC0680171

Please visit our website at: www.dunbar-construction.com -

‘Thig e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential andfor proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed.
If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or ¢copying of
this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately. .
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